Yamhlill County
Public Works Department

2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville Oregon 97128
Ph. 503-434-7373 Fax. 503-435-2692 E-Mail heathr@co.yamhill.or.us

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVER SHEET

DATE:  February 27, 2020
TO: Casey Kulla, Liaison
Board of Commissioners
Ken Huffer, Administrator
Keri Hinton, Carolina Rook
FROM:  Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Two Year Renewal of RIAC Subcommittee, Roadside Vegetation Technical
Advisory Committee

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Commissioners appointed members to the RIAC subcommittee, the
Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory Committee, in November of 2013 to help draft
a policy for best management practices for county roadside vegetation, to control
invasive species and erosion, and to encourage and protect native, threatened and
endangered species. The committee was reappointed in March of 2018, and the
membership terms will expire on March 1, 2020. All current members of the committee,
except Mark Huff, are willing to serve another two-year term.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the above information, I would like to recommend that Michal Wert, Susan
Aldrich-Markham, Dave Hanson, Larry Ojua, Marie Vicksta, Luke Westphal and Vern
Holm be reappointed. Please put this on the Agenda for March 5, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to the continuation of this committee that meets periodically
during regular hours of operation, at the Public Works building. If there are any
questions, please contact me. I will be out of the office on March 5, but Catherine
Lindberg could come to the Formal Session if there were any need for a Public Works
representative.
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